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UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS
MARINE CORPS BASE

CAMP LEJEUNE, NORTH CAROLINA 28542-5001 IN REPLY REFER TO:

6286
BEMD
06 MAR 1993
From: Commanding General, Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune
To: Commander, Atlantic Division, Naval Facilities Engineering

Command, Attn: Mr. B. Brant (Code 1823), 1510 Gilbert
Street, Norfolk, Virginia 23511-2699

Subj: REQUEST FOR ALTERATION OF INSTALLATION RESTORATION SITE
SCHEDULE

1. A modification of the Installation Restoration (IR) Site
Schedule, which would exchange the priority listing of IR Site
#35 for IR OSice #iG, i regaesued. Sucn au alteration is
essential to accelerate the remediation of IR Site #35. Since
the North Carolina Department of Transportation’s proposed
Highway 17 Bypass would intersect IR Site #35, the expedited
remediation of this site is necessary to limit the delay of the
bypass completion.

2. The United States Environmental Protection Agency and the
North Carolina Department of Environment, Health, and Natural
Resources Superfund Section have verbally approved the alteration
of the Installation Restoration Program’s remediation schedule.
The Environmental Management Department, Marine Corps Base, Camp
Lejeune would appreciate your concurrence with respect to this
matter.

3. If you have any questions or comments, please contact Mr.
Neal Paul, Installation Restoration Division, Environmental
Management Department, at DSN 484-5872 or commercial

(919) 451-5872. B
et —

ROBERT L. WARREN
By directicn



